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DRIClAJ, From: Kelly Biegalaki 

T01 KAy Plynn, Linda Williams Subject: fwd : Docket 970960 -~ , ,, 
r1lf r.1:, , 

•••NOTE•••••••••••••••8 /21/97••3:58pm•• 

Please change the Docket title from: 

Cancellation by Florida Public Service 
Commission of Interexchange 
Telecommunicat ions Certificate No. 4 0 43 
issued to ConnecTel Corporation for 
violation of Rule 25- 4 .0161, P. A.C. , 
Regulatory Assessment Pees 

To: 

Request fo r cancellation of 
Interexchange Telecommunications 
Certificate No. 4 043 by ConnecTel 
Corporation 

The company has paid their Reg. 
Assessment Feoo and have submi tted n 
l n tt ar requouLing cancellation . 

Thanks. 

Fwd• by:•Linda•William•••••••••••••••••• 
Fwd to: Kelly Biegalski 

Ok, I'll change it per it per this 
email. 
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